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26 October 1954
Colonel Barton 8, Pulling, USAY
SUSLO, london
Dear Barti
Amorg the f{tems of interest told me by Professor Wilks,
in re his recent visit to s comcerning scms studies
now in progress there under > These have to 4o wvith
soms 1 sting psopls for possible cryptanalytic abil-
by, 4 his associates heve devised certain aide
enlled " ssive lhtricu."

ﬂilk: thought. that |'s studies and these matrices are
far in sdvance of anything eise he's seen or heard about. You

zay Well be sware that NSA is now having some -Mhr[ﬁn

mde by a firm of consulting paychometrists. BHence, s
wrk would be or great interest and psrha.pn mch help .

Hould,vou'be 50 good as to rindatxtvhwmcanm
uyba get samples of the mtrioqa, instructions for their use,

About the mt'bar or y you will soon hear from me

H!.th cord:l.a:l. greetings,

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605 Sincerely,

WILLIAM ¥. FRIEIMAN
Special Assistant
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